From: Besa, Athena
Sent: 6/1/2011 11:45:51 AM

Arambula, Don - Edison (Don.Arambula@sce.com); Arambula, Don - Edison

To: (Don.Arambula@sce.com); JRedacted
[Redacted | 'michael. hoover@sce.com'
(michael. hoover@sce.com); Yamagata, Joy C. (JYamagata@semprautilities.com);
'cln@cpuc.ca.gov' (cln@cpuc.ca.gov); Besa, Athena (ABesa@semprautilities.com);
"jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov' (Jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov);

'Michelle. Thomas@sce.com' (Michelle. Thom m); Gomez, Laurie

(1 Gomez@semnrautilities cam)-|Redacted
‘Redacted

Ramaiya, Shilpa R
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); 'seb@cpuc.ca.gov'
|

(sehi@enne ca onv) IRedacted
Redacted

Golenia, Beatriz L

(BGolenia@semprautilities.com); 'pete.skala@cpuc.ca.gov'
(pete.skala@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: RE: Invitation: 2011 ED / IOU COORDINATION CALL (1st Wednesday of the
Month) (Mar 2 02:00 PM PST)

Hi, Jeanne and Pete!
Are you available for this call today? Do you have agenda items you’d like to discuss?

I suggest the following topics:

1. Update on ED Reorg—what are the implications on SW IOU-ED activities?

2. Market Transformation Indicator ED-sponsored workshop as a prerequisite to I0Us’ September MTI
submittal

3. Policy Manual Revisions Updates

4. Other topics from others?

Athena Besa

CP Policy and Support Manager
San Diego Gas & Electric Company
Southern California Gas Company
(858) 654-1257

8335 Century Park Court, CP12H
San Diego, CA 92123

From: Don Arambula/SCE/EIX [mailto:DonArambula®@sce.com]

SB GT&S 0482239
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Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 2:52

To: Arambula, Don - Edison; Besa, Athena;

Redacted |c|n@cpuc ca.gov,

jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov; Yamagata, Joy C.; Gomez, Laurie; Michael HooverfﬁEﬂXM%

Thomas/SCE/EIX; pete.skala@cpuc.ca.gov; seb@cpuc.ca.gov; SRRd@pge.com; |Redacted

ztc@cpuc.ca.gov; Golenia, Beatriz L;[Redacted .| Glenn Comia/SCE/EIX; Sabina Ysaguirre/SCE/EIX
Subject: Invitation: 2011 ED / IOU COORDINATION CALL (1st Wednesday of the Month) (Mar 2 02:00

PM PST)

When: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where:

***REVISED SCHEDULE - 1st Wednesday of the month*** (previously 2nd Tuesday/month)

ED/IOU COORDINATION CALL
Dial-In:|Redacted

Participant Code: Redacted

Invitees:

Simon Baker (ED - EE Planning)

Jeanne Clinton (ED - EE Planning)

Pete Skala (ED - EE EM+V)

Zenaida Tapawan-Conway (ED - EE EM+V)

Shilpa Ramaiva (PG&E)
Redacted PG&E)

[Redacted __lPG&E)

Athena Besa (Sempra)
Joy Yamagata (Sempra)
Laurie Gomez (Sempra)

Michael Hoover (SCE)
Don Arambula (SCE)
Michelle Thomas (SCE)

Please email your agenda items to Don. Arambula@sce.com (cc Glenn.Comia@sce.com) a day before the

scheduled call.

Any questions, please call Don Arambula at 626-633-3146 or via email.

Thank you!
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